
1

Layman, Robb

From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 11:02 AM
To: Bernoteit, Bob; Frost, Brad; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Lenkart, Maggie; Barria, German
Subject: Request for EJ Review for General III LLC | 031600SFX | 19090021 | Air

A new request has been submitted to the EJ Outreach database. 
 
Source Name: General III LLC 
 
Activity/Subactivity Type: Permit / Construction 
 
Decision Due Date: 12/24/2019 
 
 
 
Reviewer - When the permit is ready to be issued, click this link to view the request. When viewing the request, click the 
button labeled 'Ready for issuance' to mark the record for EJ Release.  
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Barria, German 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Lenkart, Maggie 
Tuesday, October 1, 2019 9:52 AM 
Barria, German 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Environmental Justice Notification: General Ill LLC, Chicago 
General Ill LLC 031600'SFX 19090021.pdf 

For your records. 

From: lenkart, Maggie 

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 9:51 AM 
To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@llfinois.gov>; lenkart, Maggie <Maggie.Lenkart@illinois.gov> 

Subject: Environmental Justice Notification: General 111 LLC, Chicago 

Hello, 

Thank you for electing to receive e-notifications. 

Please find the attached Environmental Justice Notification Letter and Distribution List for General III LLC; Reference 
19090021. 

The facility is located at 11600 South Burley Avenue in Chicago. 

Sincerely, 

1'11~pie- :/..~we(' 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 

Environmental Justice Intern 

217/558-2693 
Maggie. Lenkart(ru i 11 inois.gov 

Hours: Tues. - Fri., 8am-1pm 

l . 

Ot T O 2' 'lfljO ,,.., • ' t:...u . .,; 



R  011385

Barria, German 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov 
Tuesday, October 1, 2019 9:53 AM 
Frost, Brad; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Lenkart, Maggie; Barria, German 
Outreach Status Change for General Ill LLC I 031600SFX I 19090021 I Air 

The EJ source (General 111 LLC) has moved forward in the outreach process on 10/01/2019. 

The status has changed from *Review Pending* to ,.Outreach In Progress"'. 
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e ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
1021 NORTH GRANO AVENUE EAST, P.O. BOX 19276, SPRINGFIELD, ltUNOIS 62794-9276 • (217} 782-3397 

JB PRIT2KER, GOVERNOR JOHN J, KIM, DIRECTOR 

October I, 2019 

Re: General III LLC (Illinois EPA BOA ID# 03 l 600SFX) 
Construction Permit ( 19090021) 

To Distribution List: 

In accordance with the Illinois EPA's Environmental Justice Policy, the Illinois EPA wants to 
provide you with information about a potential Illinois EPA action. The Illinois EPA is sending 

this letter to notify you of an application received by the Illinois EPA Bureau of Air (BOA). 

The Illinois EPA has received a Construction Permit application from General III LLC for a 

proposed facility located at 11600 South Burley Avenue in Chicago. The application requests the 
construction of a scrap metal recycling facility. 

The application is currently under review by the Illinois EPA 's Bureau of Air. 

If you are receiving paper notifications and would like to sign up to receive notifications by 
email instead, please visit the Illinois EPA Environmental Justice webpage: 

https://www2. i 11 inois. gov/ epa/topics/environmental-j ustice/Pages/EJ -N otice-S ign-up.aspx 

If you have questions about the application, please contact Chris Pressnall, Environmental 
Justice Officer at (217) 524-1284, chris.pressnall@illinois.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Pressnall 

Environmental Justice Officer 
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Distribution List 
General III LLC 
State Senator Elgie R. Sims, Jr. - State Senate District # 17 
State Representative Marcus C. Evans, Jr.·- State Representative District #33 
U.S. Representative Robin Kelly - U.S. Congressional District #2* 
U.S. Senator Richard J. Durbin* 
U.S. Senator Tammy Duckworth* 
City of Chicago - Lori Lightfoot, Mayor 
City of Chicago - Susan Sadlowski Garza, Ward 10 
Cook County Board of Commissioners* 
Cook County Department of Environment & Sustainability"' 
Chicago Southside Branch NAACP - Ros;e Joshua· 
Illinois NAACP - Gregory Norris* 
lllinois NAACP - Teresa Haley* 
American Lung Association of Illinois -Angela Tin* 
Respiratory Health Association - Brian P. Urbaszewski* 
Sierra Club - Jack Darin* 
Sierra Club- Christine Nannicelli* 
Prairie Rivers Network- Elliot Brinkman* 
Faith in Place - Rev. Brian Sauder* 
Illinois Environmental Regulatory Group -Alec Davis* 
Chemical Industry Council of Illinois - Lisa Frede* 
Illinois EPA- Crystal Myers-Wilkins* 
Chicago Legal Clinic - Keith Harley* 
Natural Resource Defense Council - Meleah Geertsma* 
Natural Resource Defense Council - [van Moreno* 
lllinois Environmental Council - Colleen Smith* 
University of Chicago Law School - Elizabeth Lindberg* 
Grumman/Butkus Associates - Sumeta Medicherla* 
Illinois Dept. of Transportation - John Sherrill* 
Friends of the Chicago River -Adam Flickinger"' 
Shawnee Hills & Hollers -Georgia de la Garza* 
Shawnee Hills & Hollers - Sabrina Hardenbergh* 
Illinois Environmental Council -Jennifer Walling* 
L VEJO - Juliana Pino* 
Environmental Law & Policy Center -Jeffrey Hammons* 
Environmental Law & Policy Center - Kiana Courtney* 
Illinois Farm Bureau - Lauren Lurkins* 
ComEd - Kareena Wasserman* 
Earthj ustice - Jennifer Cassel* 
Earthjustice - Debbie Chizewer* 
Calumet Area Industrial Commission • David Holmberg* 
Bridgeport Alliance - Anna Schibrowsky* 
Chicago Dept. of Public Health -Alfonso Martel* 
City of Chicago - Liliana Escarpita* 
Delta Institute - Mila Marshall* 
Indian Creek E.E.C.- Jayme Boberek* 
Veterans Park Improvement Association - Janey Zavala* 
Southeast Environmental Task Force - Peggy Salazar 

*Receiving e-notifications 
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Permit Applicant: Get'\ ~ct:( 1 1 :rr . 1-L c . . . 
ID#: 6v I Coo '5 KX . . ; Application#; 190-q oo-Z ( - -.--------·-----
Date receive.d: Cf. t..!5 ZPl1'; 30th day (NOL deadline):/e>frs'JP4 ; 90th day: rt!-lf-4-/?<;...>(q 
Analyst: 6 '5 ; Date Checklist Completed:_/._tn~l~/_9~----

Permit Application Completeness Screening Questions Yes/No/NA 
1. Does the application include a cover letter or project narrative that describes what 

~~ the applicant is requesting a permit for (e.g., construct/operate two tanks, etc.)? 
2. Have the applicable signature application forms (APC 200P/628/629, etc.) been L/~ 

completed and si.a:ned and dated by the nonlicnnt? 
3. For a construction permit application, was correct construction permit fee paid? L/g • a. If no fee or incorrect fee paid, call applicant, and tell them to 

._, Cl 

submit it and revised 197-FEE Form within one week's time. If 'lt5, 060 
not received within one week, prepare an Additional Fee Letter. 

4. For a construction permit application, does the APC-200P/628/629 form indicate 

J/A if the emission unit has already been constructed? If it does, does it indicate date 
constructed? Denial will be needed if already constructed. 

5. If a construction permit required testing prior to issuance of an operating permit: 
a. Have the required test results been received by the IEP A? ~/A b. Has Compliance Section reviewed the test results or have you 

requested their review of the test results? 
c. Did the test results indicate compliance with limits? 

6. For existing sources requesting revision, does ICEMAN show current permit(s) N~uJ Lori\. for source issued to the same applicant identified on the form(s) in 2 above? 
7. Does the application indicate or can you determine what the potential to emit ---,e,s 

(PTE) is for the source (including HAPs), including requested modifications? 
8. Does the application state or can you determine if the subject project's process, 'I~ 

equipment or source is subject to the NSPS in 40 CFR Part 60, or NESHAP in 40 
]\J()t')e. -CFR Parts 61 and 63, or RACT in 35 IAC 218/219 Subparts AA-TT? 

9. Does the application propose and clearly identify the annual and short-term 'f@~ 
emission limits and associated material throughput/usage limits and emission factors to 
be included in their new/revised permit? 

10. a. Does application identify county and township and SIC code of source? If not, 
call applicant and tell them to submit that information. 

b. Is source subject to either 212.302(a) or (b)? If so, does application describe 
how source will comply with the additional PM requirements? 

11. If source is in an HJ area, is EJ outreach complete and EJ outreach completion Y6 
email fromEJ officer in file? ~Q.C1vCl\ I- cl :1· NL. 

12. If permit was due today, could you write an enforceable permit with application? 

13. Does the application request a change of operating permit from a CAAPP Title V ,J }h or FESOP to a Lifetime Operating Permit? 

If a No answer in Boxes 1-12 or Yes answer in Box 13. or not clear what the appropriate 
response is to a question, discuss the application with your supervisor. 11022015. 
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Layman, Robb

From: Pilapil, Ray
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 4:05 PM
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Cc: Armitage, Julie; Barria, German; Jones, Eric E.; Layman, Robb
Subject: RE: General III hearing

Yes, please prepare, but do not send until further instructions. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Ray 
 

From: Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@Illinois.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 4:00 PM 
To: Pilapil, Ray <Ray.Pilapil@Illinois.gov>; Armitage, Julie <Julie.Armitage@Illinois.gov>; Barria, German 
<German.Barria@Illinois.gov>; Jones, Eric E. <Eric.E.Jones@Illinois.gov>; Layman, Robb <Robb.Layman@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: RE: General III hearing 
 
Ray, 
 
Should we start preparing a request for additional fees letter for the $10,000 hearing fee? 
 
Bob Bernoteit 
FESOP/State Permits Unit Manager, 
Illinois EPA,  Bureau of Air - Permit Section 
 

From: Pilapil, Ray <Ray.Pilapil@Illinois.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 3:56 PM 
To: Armitage, Julie <Julie.Armitage@Illinois.gov>; Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@Illinois.gov>; Barria, German 
<German.Barria@Illinois.gov>; Jones, Eric E. <Eric.E.Jones@Illinois.gov>; Layman, Robb <Robb.Layman@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: FW: General III hearing 
 
FYI 
 

From: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@Illinois.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 11:42 AM 
To: Pilapil, Ray <Ray.Pilapil@Illinois.gov>; Guy, Jeff <Jeff.Guy@Illinois.gov> 
Cc: Nifong, Heather <Heather.Nifong@Illinois.gov>; Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: FW: General III hearing 
 
FYI 
 

Chris Pressnall 
Environmental Justice Coordinator 
Illinois EPA 
 
(217) 524-1284 
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(217) 785-8346 (fax) 
 
chris.pressnall@illinois.gov 
 

From: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@Illinois.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 11:35 AM 
To: Kim, John J. <John.J.Kim@Illinois.gov> 
Cc: Armitage, Julie <Julie.Armitage@Illinois.gov>; Layman, Robb <Robb.Layman@Illinois.gov>; Frost, Brad 
<Brad.Frost@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: General III hearing 
 
John –  
 
Here are some thoughts put together by Brad: 
 
35 IAC 166 is not prescriptive to the venue for a hearing and nothing in the rule suggests that hearings must be in-
person.  That said, OCR believes that webex provides the capabilities needed to effectively conduct a public hearing.  In 
the case of General III, OCR and OEJ recommend that an informational public hearing conducted in accordance with 35 
IAC 166 subpart A be held and that the hearing itself be conducted via webex.  Below is a proposed timeline for such a 
hearing.  The timeline adheres to the traditional timeline of 166.  Once a decision has been made, Chris, Robb and I 
would then inform the company and requestors of the plan and move to implement. 
 
Monday, March 23, 2020: Publish notice of public hearing 
Thursday, May 7, 2020: Webex public hearing – 2 sessions, one starting at 1 pm and one starting at 6:30 pm 
Saturday, June 6, 2020: End of written comment period 
Tuesday, June 30, 2020: Decision deadline (seek waiver until this date) 
 
Importantly, attached is an email from Keith sent concerning this topic that was received shortly after our conversation 
on Tuesday so we did not have the benefit of adding his thoughts into the equation. 
 
 

Chris Pressnall 
Environmental Justice Coordinator 
Illinois EPA 
 
(217) 524-1284 
(217) 785-8346 (fax) 
 
chris.pressnall@illinois.gov 
 
 
 
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be 
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff 
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work 
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.  

R  011390



1

Layman, Robb

From: Zwick, Ann M. <azwick@freeborn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Armitage, Julie
Cc: Layman, Robb; Mohr, Kent; Bernoteit, Bob; Barria, German; Pilapil, Ray; 

'mooney.john@epa.gov'; 'KBaugues@idem.in.gov'; 'mstuckey@idem.in.gov'
Subject: [External] SIMS Metal Management Midwest Shredder Emission Testing and Pending 

FESOP Application - PLEASE READ
Attachments: 5250214_1 - 2020-05-06 FINAL LT J Armitage IEPA - SIMS EF Analysis.pdf

Julie –  
 
Please see the attached letter and technical report.  It addresses critical issues relevant to a FESOP permit application 
from SIMS pending in your office.  It is also being shared with your staff. 
 
Ann 
 
ANN M. ZWICK 
Attorney at Law 
 

 
 

(312) 360-6254 office 
(312) 952-1651 mobile 
azwick@freeborn.com 
 

Freeborn & Peters LLP 
311 South Wacker Drive, Suite 3000 
Chicago, IL  60606 
www.freeborn.com 
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ANN M. ZWICK
Senior Counsel

Freeborn & Peters LLP
Attorneys at Law
311 South Wacker Drive
Suite 3000
Chicago, IL 60606

(312) 360-6254 direct
(312) 360-6520 fax

azwick@freeborn.com

www.freeborn.com

Chicago, IL • New York, NY • Richmond, VA • Springfield, IL • Tampa, FL

May 6, 2020

Via Email julie.armitage@illinois.gov

Julie Armitage
Chief, Bureau of Air
Illinois EPA
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, IL  62794

Re: SIMS Metal Management Midwest, Inc. Shredder Emission Testing
2500 South Paulina, Chicago, Illinois; IEPA ID No.: 031600FFO; and
425 West 152nd Street, East Chicago, Indiana; IDEM ID No. 089-00608

Dear Julie:

The purpose of this letter is to bring to your attention a gross disparity in VOM emission factors that 
are being used to permit two similarly situated businesses – our client, GII, LLC (d/b/a General Iron) 
and Sims Metal Management Midwest, Inc. (SIMS).

I am attaching an analysis prepared by RK & Associates (RKA) of shredder VOM emissions testing 
performed in September 2019 at the SIMS South Paulina, Chicago facility that will have significant 
impacts on permitting of that facility in Illinois and another facility in East Chicago, Indiana.  As 
described in the RKA analysis, SIMS is using a VOM emission factor that counsel for USEPA 
Region 5 and SIMS have apparently agreed is an appropriate factor to apply to the SIMS South 
Paulina shredder.  The emission factor is also intended to apply to the SIMS East Chicago shredder 
in lieu of testing at that facility.  That emission factor is not the same factor as contained in the actual 
test report from the September 2019 testing event, but appears to be the same factor from the 
September 2017 emissions testing performed at the SIMS Johnston, Rhode Island facility.

RKA previously shared its concerns with USEPA Region 5 about the Rhode Island testing protocol 
and testing activities, which were observed by USEPA Region 1 inspectors who were present during 
the September 2017 testing.  As RKA pointed out to USEPA, and as described in the attached 
analysis, there were significant amounts of uncaptured VOM emissions escaping from the 
front/infeed of the shredder during the testing that were observed by USEPA Region 1 inspectors 
and not accounted for.
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Julie Armitage
May 6, 2020
Page 2

RKA also shared its concerns about the test protocol for the then-pending SIMS South Paulina 
shredder emissions test and included a suggestion that the protocol be modified to include a 
procedure to identify and quantify uncaptured VOM emissions from the front/infeed of the shredder.  
However, the SIMS South Paulina test was performed in September 2019 without inclusion of these 
procedures.  As described in the attached analysis, the South Paulina test was also unsuccessful due 
to the presence of an unquantified amount of uncontrolled VOM emissions escaping from the 
front/infeed of the shredder, which were observed by USEPA Region 5 inspectors using a FLIR 
camera.

General Iron also conducted shredder emissions testing in May/June 2018 and November 2019 at its 
Chicago facility.  Unlike SIMS, General Iron used methods and procedures utilizing an effective 
capture system, as witnessed by both USEPA Region 5 representatives during both testing events 
and Kevin Mattison, who Region 5 requested to attend the May/June 2018 testing event.
Interestingly, Mr. Mattison was not also asked to attend the General Iron November 2019 testing 
event or SIMS’ South Paulina testing.

There are significant disparities between the VOM emission factor from the recent testing at General 
Iron and the VOM emission factors from the testing at SIMS South Paulina and Rhode Island 
facilities that should not be ignored.  The information in the attached analysis demonstrates that:

All three facilities use the same hammermill shredder technology.

All three facilities conducted testing using the same percentage of general scrap metal and 
vehicles (50/50), and the materials processed by General Iron and SIMS South Paulina were 
essentially the same as they are located less than 5 miles apart and process the same scrap 
metal stream generated in the Chicago region.

The General Iron uncontrolled VOM emission factor of 0.5119 lb VOM/ton is 4.4 times 
greater than the reported SIMS Rhode Island emission factor of 0.117 lb VOM/ton and 5.7 
times greater than the reported SIMS South Paulina emission factor of 0.09 lb VOM/ton.

The uncontrolled VOM emission factors from these facilities should be reasonably consistent 
and, yet, there is a gross discrepancy due to SIMS’ failure to capture the vast majority of total 
shredder VOM emissions.

The shredder VOM emission factor of 0.117 lb VOM/ton agreed to by SIMS and USEPA 
Region 5 to represent the SIMS South Paulina facility is fundamentally flawed and 
significantly underestimates actual VOM emissions from the SIMS South Paulina shredder.
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Julie Armitage
May 6, 2020
Page 3

By relying on the flawed emission factor, the SIMS South Paulina facility is most likely 
operating out of compliance with Illinois rule 35 IAC 218, Subpart TT, which requires 81% 
control of VOM emissions.

By relying on the flawed emission factor, the SIMS East Chicago facility will be operating 
out of compliance with Indiana rule 326 IAC 8-1-6, which requires a Best Available Control 
Technology (BACT) analysis for the reduction of VOM emissions.

If the more accurate General Iron VOM emission factor were applied to the SIMS South 
Paulina and SIMS East Chicago facilities, the actual VOM emissions from these facilities 
will approach 95 tpy.

The use of VOM, metals and HAP emission factors that do not account for gross amounts of 
uncaptured emissions makes it impossible to accurately assess local air quality impacts and 
may lead to exceedances of applicable air quality standards at SIMS South Paulina, SIMS 
East Chicago, and any other shredder that uses these factors.

We believe that USEPA Region 5’s approval of the SIMS South Paulina test and the agreed upon 
emission factor was made in error.  As described in the attached analysis, it is totally unclear how 
USEPA relied on the stack test from the South Paulina facility (a test that they required of the 
company) to arrive at an “agreed” upon emission factor.  It appears that USEPA made some 
adjustments on an undocumented theoretical basis to guesstimate the uncaptured emissions and 
arrive at an emission factor.  But guesstimating is not credible or reliable, particularly given the 
significant amount of uncaptured emissions observed.  It also seems completely arbitrary that 
USEPA just happened to settle on the factor from the flawed Rhode Island test.

We have learned that SIMS has requested a FESOP from Illinois EPA for its South Paulina facility.  
SIMS identifies the uncontrolled VOM emission factor of 0.117 lb VOM/ton in a January 31, 2020 
Supplemental Information submittal to its January 2019 FESOP application.  That Supplement 
includes a copy of the e-mail between the SIMS and USEPA attorneys.  The FESOP Supplement 
does not include any information from the South Paulina facility test report.  It only includes select 
pages from the Rhode Island facility test report, which do not acknowledge uncaptured VOM 
emissions from the front/infeed of the shredder.  Based on our knowledge, SIMS did not submit the 
testing protocol or test report to Illinois EPA and we have been told by Illinois EPA’s FOIA Office 
that they do not have these documents.  SIMS is also using the flawed emission factor in a MSOP 
issued by IDEM for its East Chicago, Indiana shredding facility in order to avoid the requirement to 
perform a BACT analysis.

By using this flawed emission factor, SIMS is attempting to increase its throughput at the South 
Paulina and East Chicago facilities, without installing the necessary VOM controls.  This emission 
factor is not technically justified and provides SIMS with a competitive advantage that is 
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Julie Armitage
May 6, 2020
Page 4

unwarranted in any circumstances. The Illinois EPA should not accept the agreed upon emission 
factor.

We are requesting that Illinois EPA take a hard look at the emissions testing and this emission factor, 
and work with USEPA and IDEM to resolve the discrepancies.  There also needs to be a review of 
the pending FESOP application that has been filed, so that Illinois, Indiana and other states in the 
Region are not issuing permits in the same Region with grossly understated emission factors. It is a 
fundamental principle of the law that similarly situated entities should be treated the same.  We do 
not know why this principle should not apply to SIMS’ operation.

We appreciate your prompt attention to this matter.

Encl.
cc: Ray Pilapil

Robb Layman
Kent Mohr
Bob Bernoteit
German Barria
John Mooney, USEPA
Keith Baugues, IDEM
Matt Stuckey, IDEM

5243071v4/33369-0001
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Layman, Robb

From: Bernoteit, Bob
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:05 AM
To: Sprague, Jeff
Subject: RE: Region 5 has modeling questions

Jeff, 
 
I was tasked with asking you to contact Phuong.  I don’t have her contact information. 
 
The questions that they had were from reviewing the information we put up on the Agency’s website for the public 
notice.  You should be able to access the repository from the link and entering I.D. #031600SFX: 
 
https://www2.illinois.gov/epa/public-notices/boa-notices/Pages/archive.aspx 
 
 
Bob Bernoteit 
FESOP/State Permits Unit Manager, 
Illinois EPA,  Bureau of Air - Permit Section 
 

From: Sprague, Jeff <Jeff.Sprague@Illinois.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 10:52 AM 
To: Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@Illinois.gov> 
Cc: Sprague, Jeff <Jeff.Sprague@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: RE: Region 5 has modeling questions 
 
Bob, 
     Could you get Region 5 to write them down and attach them to an email. Normally, I don’t have a problem answering 
questions over the phone, but with this project it always involves some digging. And it’s even harder for two reasons: 1.) 
Some of the information is only on paper, and I don’t have access to it here at home, and 2.) Maybe it’s old age and my 
hearing, but I have a difficult time understanding Phuong Nguyen on the phone. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeff 
 

From: Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@Illinois.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 10:42 AM 
To: Sprague, Jeff <Jeff.Sprague@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: Region 5 has modeling questions 
 
Jeff, 
 
We had a conference call with Region 5 this morning about the General III construction permit.  They had quite a few 
modeling questions, that we were not able to answer.  They asked if you would call Phuong Nguyen to discuss 
these.  Thank you. 
 
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

Subject: G III, LLC Draft Construction Permit Discussion
Location: Webex (Please call in)

Start: Wed 5/20/2020 9:00 AM
End: Wed 5/20/2020 10:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Bernoteit, Bob
Required Attendees: Ogulei, David; Barria, German; Jones, Eric E.; Layman, Robb
Optional Attendees: Pilapil, Ray; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris

  
-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --  
  

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here. 

  
 

Meeting number (access code): 288 698 938
Meeting password: 3wqBx3itGi5   

  
 

Join meeting  

 

  
Join by phone   
Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only)   
+1-312-535-8110 United States Toll (Chicago)   
+1-415-655-0002 US Toll   
Global call-in numbers   
   
Join from a video system or application 
Dial 288698938@illinois.webex.com   
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.    
   

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business 

Dial 288698938.illinois@lync.webex.com 
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If you are a host, go here to view host information.  
 

  

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com  
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Layman, Robb

From: Armitage, Julie
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:40 PM
To: Frost, Brad
Cc: Mohr, Kent
Attachments: As requested.xlsx

 
 
Table is for internal consumption only. However, based on a review of available information, the Illinois EPA believes the 
General Iron is the sole auto shredder that is currently utilizing an RTO to control VOC emissions. Of course, this 
requirement is based on emissions testing through which is was determined that VOC emissions were at a level that 
subjected the unit to regulatory requirements for controlling emissions.  
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
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Id Number SIC NAICS Name Address City

025010ABB 2851 325510 The Sherwin-Williams Co 14 Industrial Park Flora
031024ADZ 5093 423930 Scrap Metal Services LLC 3000 W 139th St Blue Island
031051AFI 3341 331420 United Scrap Metal Inc 1545 S Cicero Ave Cicero
031069AAJ 7389 561499 Safety-Kleen Systems Inc 633 E 138th St Dolton
031462AAE 5093 423930 Lemont Scrap Processing Ltd 16229 New Ave Lemont
031600BTB 5093 423930 GII LLC 1909 N Clifton Ave Chicago
031600FFO 5093 423930 Metal Management Midwest Inc 2500 S Paulina St Chicago
031600FGV 5093 423930 Tri-state Metal Co 1745 W Fulton St Chicago
043090ADT 4953 562212 Lakeshore Recycling Systems LLC 1655 Powis Rd West Chicago
091801AAL 5093 423930 Belson Steel And Scrap 1685 N State Route 50 Bourbonnais
097802AAA 5093 423930 Cleveland Corp 42810 Greenbay Rd Zion
119040AED 5093 423930 Totall Metal Recycling Inc 2684 Missouri Ave Granite City
143065AYH 5093 423930 Alter Metal Recycling 2424 W Clark St Peoria
165010AAM Eldorado Enterprises Inc 1212 Highway 45 Eldorado
197445ABA 5093 423930 Joliet Auto Parts 1014 E Washington St Joliet
201045AAJ 5093 423930 Behr Iron & Steel 201 Wheeler Ave South Beloit
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State ZIP Permit Type
Last Reported 

VOM (tpy) RTO
IL 62839-9700 Lifetime 5.78 No Not a auto shredder
IL 60406-3373 ROSS No Metal shredder (auto shredder)
IL 60804-1529 ROSS 0.01 No copper wire shredder
IL 60419-1058 TITLE V 22.64 yes Drum shredder
IL 60439-3684 ROSS No Hammermill Shredder (Probably Auto shredder)
IL 60614-4893 Lifetime (rejected) 94.436 Yes Auto shredder
IL 60608-5307 Lifetime 0 No Auto shredder
IL 60612-2509 ROSS 0.0408 Yes Wire shredder  RTO not on shredder
IL 60185-1668 ROSS No Construction Debris Shredder
IL 60914-9303 ROSS 0.411 No Aluminum Shredder and Metal shredder (Auto shredder?)
IL 60099-9562 Lifetime 0.1 No Metal shredder (auto shredder)
IL 62040-2050 Lifetime 0.0556 No Hammermill Crusher (Probably Auto shredder) and Radiator/Drum shredder
IL 61607-2017 Lifetime No Auto shredder
IL 62930-3680 ROSS No Wire shredder  
IL 60433-1232 Construction 0 No Auto shredder
IL 61080-0217 Lifetime 0.96 No Auto shredder
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Hammermill Shredder (Probably Auto shredder)

Wire shredder  RTO not on shredder

Aluminum Shredder and Metal shredder (Auto shredder?)

Hammermill Crusher (Probably Auto shredder) and Radiator/Drum shredder
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Layman, Robb

From: Ogulei, David <Ogulei.David@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Pilapil, Ray
Cc: Bernoteit, Bob; Damico, Genevieve; Marcus, Danny; Lim, YeChan
Subject: [External] General Iron Draft Permit Comments
Attachments: general iron comments 6-12-20.pdf

Ray, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to review the construction permit that Illinois EPA proposes to issue to General Iron Industries 
for its proposed metal recycling facility in Chicago. On May 20, 2020, EPA and Illinois EPA held an informal conference call 
to discuss various options for strengthening the proposed permit. As follow up to that discussion, I have attached EPA’s 
formal comments that reiterate two of the issues we discussed on May 20. We appreciate Illinois EPA’s willingness to work 
with us to resolve all of the issues we discussed on May 20 and in the attached letter. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
David Ogulei 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 5 | Air & Radiation Division | AR-18J  
77 West Jackson Blvd. | Chicago, Illinois 60604  
Phone: (312) 353-0987 | Ogulei.David@epa.gov 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 5 

Raymond E. Pilapil 
Manager, Permit Section 

77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD 
CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590 

REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF: 

Division of Air Pollution Control, Bureau of Air 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
1021 North Grand A venue East 
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276 

Dear Mr. Pilapil: 

General III, LLC (General Iron) has applied for a construction permit for a new scrap metal 
recycling plant to be located at 11600 South Burley A venue in Chicago, Illinois. The project 
involves relocation of General Iron's existing operation from 1909 North Clifton Avenue in 
Chicago, Illinois, to a new location at 11600 South Burley Avenue. Like the existing facility, the 
new facility will receive recyclable material such as End of Life Vehicles (EL Vs), used 
appliances, and metal scrap material to be shredded and processed into a variety of metal 
products, such as ferrous and non-ferrous materials. The new facility will be located on a 175-
acre site that is approximately seven times larger than the current location, and will feature an 
enclosed hammermill shredder, with a Roll-Media Filter and Regenerative Thermal Oxidizer 
(RTO) for controlling particulate matter (PM) and volatile organic matter (VOM), respectively. 
The Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) has prepared a draft construction permit 
for the construction of the plant. 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency appreciates IEPA's efforts to address 
community concerns surrounding this project and ensure the permit meets all federal and state 
requirements. EPA provides the following comments to improve the compliance procedures of 
the permit, and ensure the permit record provides adequate support for the permit decision: 

1. Condition 5d requires the Permittee to operate emission capture and control equipment which 
achieves an overall reduction in uncontrolled VOM emissions of at least 81 percent from 
each emission unit. Based on the emission estimates included in the permit record, it appears 
IEP A assumed the hood capture efficiency to be 100 percent. EPA requests IEP A to 
supplement the permit record to provide support for the 100 percent hood capture efficiency 
used for calculating emissions and setting emission limits. lflEPA's analysis shows that the 
proposed facility would not continuously achieve 100 percent capture in practice, please 
consider adjusting the emission factor in Condition 12b(i) to account for potential uncaptured 
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VOM emissions. In this regard, it may be necessary to incorporate into the permit additional 
provisions for estimating the capture efficiency that would be used to calculate actual 
emissions. EPA is available to assist IEP A with developing appropriate procedures for this 
purpose, which may include the use of EPA Test Methods 204 through 204F, computational 
fluid dynamics modeling, or visible emissions observations, as appropriate. 

2. The November 2019 stack test conducted at the existing facility, and upon which the permit's 
emission limits are based, was performed with 50 percent EL Vs in the feed. However, the 
permit does not include permit conditions that take into account this operating condition at 
the time of the stack test. EPA's experience with hammermill metal shredders indicates that, 
in general, the higher the proportion of EL Vs in the feed the higher the VOM and organic 
hazardous air pollutant (HAP) emissions from the shredder. EPA has also observed that 
draining of fluids from EL Vs before they are fed to the shredder will generally reduce actual 
VOM and organic HAP emissions from hammermill shredders. EPA requests that IEPA 
consider incorporating into the permit terms and conditions that address the maximum 
percentage of EL Vs allowed in the feed, and whether or not fluids are drained from EL Vs 
before they are fed to the shredder, consistent with the operating conditions at the time of the 
relevant stack test. Alternatively, IEP A may clarify in the permit record how such permit 
provisions are unnecessary for this facility. 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit comments. If you have any questions, please contact me 
at (312) 353-4761, or David Ogulei at (312) 353-0987. 

Sincerely, 

Digitally signed by GENEVIEVE 
GENEVIEVE DAMICO DAMICO 

Date: 2020.06.12 10:26:37 -05'00' 

Genevieve Damico 
Chief 
Air Permits Section 
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Layman, Robb

From: Kim, John J.
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:23 AM
To: Layman, Robb
Subject: Fw: Question re: Pruim brothers
Attachments: 0630600001.pdf

See attached. I've asked if there are any others they've done, so I'll let you know if I hear back on that. 
 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
John J. Kim 
Director 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, IL 62794-9276 
(217) 782-9540 
E-mail:  john.j.kim@illinois.gov 
 
 
 
 

From: Smith, Kenn <Kenn.Smith@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:17 AM 
To: Kim, John J. <John.J.Kim@Illinois.gov> 
Cc: Morris, Greg <Greg.Morris@Illinois.gov>; Rominger, Kyle <Kyle.Rominger@Illinois.gov>; Richardson, James 
<James.Richardson@Illinois.gov>; Morris, Cristina <Cristina.Morris@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: FW: Question re: Pruim brothers  
  
John, 
  
Attached is a denial letter for Community Landfill, dated May 11, 2001.  The second denial point references Section 39i 
and Robert Pruim. 
  
Kenn 
  
  

From: Morris, Cristina <Cristina.Morris@Illinois.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 7:41 AM 
To: Smith, Kenn <Kenn.Smith@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question re: Pruim brothers 
  
We always send them a Wells letter for every application. And if application is denied, one denial point is 39i. 
  

Pursuant to Section 39(i)(2) of the Act [415 ILCS 5/39(i)(2)], the Illinois EPA may deny a permit if the owner or 
operator has a history of conviction of a felony in federal court.  In accordance with Section 39(i) of the Act, the 
Illinois EPA conducted an evaluation of Community Landfill Corporation's prior experience in waste 
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management operations.  Based on the felony conviction of Robert J. Pruim, which is directly related to the 
management of waste in Illinois, the Illinois EPA, by the authority granted in Section 39(i) of the Act is denying 
this permit.  Mr. Robert J. Pruim was convicted in federal court of a felony in the case of U.S.A. v. Pruim, et al., 
No. 93-CR-682 (Dist. Ct. N-IL). 

  
  

From: Smith, Kenn <Kenn.Smith@Illinois.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 7:29 AM 
To: Morris, Cristina <Cristina.Morris@Illinois.gov> 
Cc: Morris, Greg <Greg.Morris@Illinois.gov>; Kim, John J. <John.J.Kim@Illinois.gov>; Rominger, Kyle 
<Kyle.Rominger@Illinois.gov>; Richardson, James <James.Richardson@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: FW: Question re: Pruim brothers 
  
Christine, 
  
Do you recall BOL/Permits denying any of the Community Landfill applications for 39i reasons? 
  
Kenn 
  

From: Kim, John J. <John.J.Kim@Illinois.gov>  
Sent: Sunday, June 21, 2020 5:50 PM 
To: Rominger, Kyle <Kyle.Rominger@Illinois.gov>; Smith, Kenn <Kenn.Smith@Illinois.gov>; Richardson, James 
<James.Richardson@Illinois.gov> 
Subject: Question re: Pruim brothers 
  
Do you recall if we ever denied a permit to the Pruim brothers, or to one of their companies, for felony convictions, 
pursuant to 39(i)?  I thought we had, but I can’t remember exactly. 
  
Also, do you know of any other times that BOL would’ve denied a permit pursuant to 39(i)? 
  
Thanks! 
  
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
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ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

• 1021 NORTH GRAND AVENUE EAST, P.O. Box 19276, SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62794-9276 

THOMAS V. SKINNER, DIRECTOR 

217/524-3300 

May 11, 2001 

OWNER 
City of Morris 
Attn: Mayor Dick Kopczick 
320 Wauponsee Street 
Morris, Illinois 60450 

Re: 063060000 l -- Grundy County 
Community Landfill 
Log No. 2000-438 
Permit File 

Dear Mayor Kopczick and Mr. Pruim: 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
7099 3400 0001 2084 2603 
7099 3400 0001 2084 2573 

OPERATOR 
Community Landfill Company 
Attn: Mr. Robert J. Pruim 
13903 South Ashland . 
Riverdale, Illinois 60827 

AELEASA.EBD...E 
Reviewer ___ Date ____ _ 

This will acknowledge receipt of your application for a significant modification of the above 
referenced solid waste man_agement site dated November 27, 2000, February 23, 2001, March 14, 
2001, April 9, 2001, and April 12, 2001, and received by the Illinois EPA on November 27, 2000, 
February 23, 2001, March 14, 2001, April 11, 2001, and April 16, 2001 (via facsimile April 12, 
2001), respectively. 

Your permit application, referenced as Application Log No. 2000-438 is~ Specifically, 
Application Log No. 2000-438 submits the Acceptance Report for the construction of the 
separation layer and consequently, requests authorization to accept waste for disposal in the 
constructed area in Parcel A. 

You have failed to provide proof that granting this permit would not result in violations of the 
Illinois Environmental Protection Act (Act). Section 39(a) of the Act [415 ILCS 5/39(a)] requires 
the Illinois EPA to provide the applicant with specific reasons for the denial of permit. The 
following reason(s) are given: 

l. Pursuant to 35 IAC Section 811.700 (f), no person shall conduct waste disposal operation 
at a MSWLF that requires a pennit under Sections 2l(d)(l) and 21(d)(2) of the Act unless 
the person complies with financial assurance requirements of Part 811. The financial 
assurance documents submitted by Community Landfill Corp. and the City of Morris do 
not comply with the requirements of 35 Ill. Adm. Code 81 l.712(b). Effective June 1, 
2000, Frontier Insurance Company was removed from the list of sureties that are approved 

GEORGE H. RYAN, GOVERNOR 

PR1:s1T£D ON ReCYCLED p,;_PF.R 
------------ -- ---- -----
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by the U.S. Department of the Treasury as an acceptable surety (acceptable sureties are 
listed in the U.S. Department of the Treasury's Circular 570). Section 811.712(b) requires, 
among other things, that the surety company issuing a bond for financial assurance must 
be approved by the U.S. Department of the Treasury as an acceptable surety. Therefore, 
this facility is not in compliance with 35 IAC Section 811.700(£). 

2 . Pursuant to Secti;~ 39(i)(2) of the Act [415 ILCS 5/39(i)(2)], the Illinois EPA may deny a 
permit if the owner or operator has a history of conviction of a felony in federal court. In 
accordance·with Section 39(i) of the Act, the Illinois EPA conducted an evaluation of 
Community Landfill Corporation's prior experience in waste management operations. 
Based on the felony conviction of Robert J. Prium. which is directly related to the 
management of waste in Illinois. the Illinois EPA, by the authority granted in Section 39(i) 
of the Act is denying this permit. l\11r. Robert J. Pruim was convicted in federal court of a 
felony in the case of U.S.A. v. Pruirn, et al., No. 93-CR-682 (Dist. Ct. N-IL). 

Within 35 days after rhe date of mailing of the Tiiinois EPA's final decision. the applicant may 
petition for a hearing before the Illinois Pollution Control Board to contest the decision of the 
Illinois EPA, however, the 35-day period for petitioning for a hearing may be extended for a 
period of time not to exceed 90 days by written notice provided to the Board from the applicant 
and the Illinois EPA within the 35-day initial appeal period. 

Should you wish to reapply or have any questions regarding this application, please contact 
Christine Roque of my staff at 217/524-3299. 

l'-fanager, Pe ;t Section 
Bureau of Land 

CJL 
JLM:C~ls\O 12353s.DOC 

C,t~lf 

cc: R. Michael McDerrnont. P.E., Andrews Environmental Engineering. Inc . 
Grundy County Office of Solid Waste Management 

bee : Bureau File 
Des Plaines Region 
John Kim 
Blake Harris 
Chris Liebman 
Joyce Munie 
Christine Roque 
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Layman, Robb

From: Kim, John J.
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:44 AM
To: Layman, Robb
Subject: Fw: Question re: Pruim brothers

And another example. 
 
 
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: Richardson, James <James.Richardson@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:41 AM 
To: Kim, John J. <John.J.Kim@Illinois.gov>; Rominger, Kyle <Kyle.Rominger@Illinois.gov>; Smith, Kenn 
<Kenn.Smith@Illinois.gov> 
Cc: Jennings, James M. <James.M.Jennings@illinois.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question re: Pruim brothers  
  
Jennings’ group has denied a hauling permit recently and an operator cert for 39(i) reasons.  Greg  
  

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
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